
 

FCC ID#:  PL6-2305-MDM06-C2 

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIALITY 
 
 
 

Navini Networks requests confidentiality per 47 CFR 0.459 with 
regards to the following documents in the filing for equipment approval 
identified by FCC ID. #: PL6-2305-MDM06-C2 
 

1. Schematic diagrams contained in electronic file(s) identified as  
LMX E_Schematic.pdf 

 
2. Block diagrams contained in electronic file(s) identified as 

LMX E block Diagram 
 

3. Technical Description contained in the electronic file(s) identified 
as 
Technical description.pdf 

 
4. PA information contained in electronic file(s) identified as 

RF Voltage and current for LMX E.pdf 
 

5. Tune-up procedures contained in electronic file(s) identified as 
LMX E Tune-up.pdf 
 
 

We ask that this information be kept confidential.  Navini Networks 
feels that the disclosure of this information would result in significant 
loss of revenue.   
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Vinod Ramachandran 
Director QRA and Test Engineering 
Navini Networks 
2240 Campbell Creek Blvd. 
Suite 110 
Richardson, TX 75080 
972-852-4332 
  


